
From: Julia.Duchesne <Julia.Duchesne@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 8:08 PM 
To: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca>; Aldous.Sperl <Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca> 
Cc: EMO.Yukon <EMO.Yukon@yukon.ca>; hpw-communications <hpw-communications@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: South Klondike Highway Closure 

Hi Krysten, great thinking. Thanks for doing that! 

Julia Duchesne (she/her) 

Senior Communications Advisor 

ommunity Services | Protective Services 

867-332-4188 | julia.duchesne@yukon.ca

Yukon.ca 

From: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 7:24 PM 
To: Julia.Duchesne <Julia.Duchesne@yukon.ca>; Aldous.Sperl <Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca> 
Cc: EMO.Yukon <EMO.Yukon@yukon.ca>; hpw-communications <hpw-communications@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: South Klondike Highway Closure  

Thanks Julia! 

I just deleted the posts from earlier today as we had posted that it was closed and then open again. Hopefully that will 
eliminate any confusion. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Julia.Duchesne <Julia.Duchesne@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 7:04:56 PM 
To: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Kayla.Yeulet <Kayla.Yeulet@yukon.ca>; Richard.Gorczyca 
<Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Aldous.Sperl <Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca>; Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca>; 
Ian.Duncan <Ian.Duncan@yukon.ca> 
Cc: EMO.Yukon <EMO.Yukon@yukon.ca>; French.Translation <French.Translation@yukon.ca> 
Subject: South Klondike Highway Closure  

Hello, 
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From: Richard.Gorczyca 

Sent: January 15, 2024 7:32 PM 

To: Greg.Eikland; Ian.Duncan; Catherine.Harwood; Bobbie.Milnes 

CC: hpw-communications 

Subject: Re: South Klondike Highway Closure 24/01/15 

Thanks Greg and Ian. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Greg.Eikland <Greg.Eikland@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 6:38:00 PM 
To: Ian.Duncan <Ian.Duncan@yukon.ca>; Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Richard.Gorczyca 
<Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Bobbie.Milnes <Bobbie.Milnes@yukon.ca> 
Cc: hpw-communications <hpw-communications@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: South Klondike Highway Closure 24/01/15  

US side, Skagway had a slide at 14 mile late this afternoon. We close from km 24 to 37 when they close their 

end for safety.  

Greg 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ian.Duncan <Ian.Duncan@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 6:28:14 PM 
To: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; 
Bobbie.Milnes <Bobbie.Milnes@yukon.ca> 
Cc: hpw-communications <hpw-communications@yukon.ca>; Greg.Eikland <Greg.Eikland@yukon.ca> 
Subject: South Klondike Highway Closure 24/01/15  

Hello All, 

The South Klondike Highway has closed km 24-37 Fraser section. 

511, DMS Boards, and EMO have been updated. 

I've sent messages to the camp to find out if the closure is for our end or the US side. 

Cheers, 

Ian Duncan (he/him) 
Traffic Control Operations Manager 
Highways & Public Works | Transportation Maintenance Branch | Operational Support Unit 
T 867-471-0861 | C 867-334-1337 | F 867-667-8021| W-12 | Yukon.ca 
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From: Ian.Duncan 

Sent: January 25, 2024 7:10 AM 

To: Amy.Tyrrell 

Subject: RE: Action Required: Call for Records for Access Request 23-507 

Attachments: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15; RE: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15; Re: 511; 

Re: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15; RE: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15; Re: South Klondike 

Road Closure 24/01/15; Re: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15; RE: South Klondike Road Closure 

24/01/15 

Hi Amy, 

Here is what I have for that avalanche. 
• Communication from Shaun Smith was done via phone calls.
• As per the below logs from 511 the South Klondike was open prior to the slide and closed from 06:58 until

11:08 for the slide.

Cheers, 

Ian Duncan (he/him) 
Traffic Control Operations Manager 

Highways & Public Works | Transportation Maintenance Branch | Operational 

upport Unit | T 867-471-0861 | C 867-334-1337 | W-12 | Yukon.ca 
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From: Richard.Gorczyca 

Sent: January 15, 2024 11:21 AM 

To: Ian.Duncan; Carla.Bohman; Catherine.Harwood; Bobbie.Milnes 

CC: Krysten.Johnson; Greg.Eikland 

Subject: Re: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15 

Thanks for sharing Ian, thanks to the crew for their speedy response. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ian.Duncan <Ian.Duncan@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 11:11:02 AM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Carla.Bohman <Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca>; Catherine.Harwood 
<Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Bobbie.Milnes <Bobbie.Milnes@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca>; Greg.Eikland <Greg.Eikland@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15  

Hello All, 

The Avalanche has been cleared and the South Klondike has reopened. 

Cheers, 

Ian Duncan (he/him) 

Traffic Control Operations Manager 
Highways & Public Works | Transportation Maintenance Branch | Operational Support Unit 
T 867-471-0861 | C 867-334-1337 | F 867-667-8021 | W-12 |  Yukon.ca 

From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 9:29 AM 
To: Carla.Bohman <Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca>; Ian.Duncan <Ian.Duncan@yukon.ca>; Catherine.Harwood 
<Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Bobbie.Milnes <Bobbie.Milnes@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca>; Greg.Eikland <Greg.Eikland@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15 

Thanks Carly! 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Carla.Bohman <Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 9:02:46 AM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Ian.Duncan <Ian.Duncan@yukon.ca>; Catherine.Harwood 
<Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Bobbie.Milnes <Bobbie.Milnes@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca>; Greg.Eikland <Greg.Eikland@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15  

Hi all,  

We have updated our Facebook with the closure information: 
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South Klondike Highway Closure 

January 15, 8:30 am: Due to an avalanche that has blocked the road, the South Klondike Highway is currently closed 
from Carcross to the Fraser border crossing (km 24 – 106). Our crews are currently on site working to clear the area. 

 Please check www.511yukon.ca for updates. 

Thanks, 
Carly 

From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 7:27 AM 
To: Ian.Duncan <Ian.Duncan@yukon.ca>; Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Bobbie.Milnes 
<Bobbie.Milnes@yukon.ca> 
Cc: hpw-communications <hpw-communications@yukon.ca>; Greg.Eikland <Greg.Eikland@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15 

Thanks for the update Ian, please keep us posted on progress. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ian.Duncan <Ian.Duncan@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 7:06:41 AM 
To: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; 
Bobbie.Milnes <Bobbie.Milnes@yukon.ca> 
Cc: hpw-communications <hpw-communications@yukon.ca>; Greg.Eikland <Greg.Eikland@yukon.ca> 
Subject: South Klondike Road Closure 24/01/15  

Hello All, 

The South Klondike Highway has been closed km 24 – km 106 due to an Avalanche. The Carcross Grader station was 
headed out to begin clean up. 

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
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